Message

From: Janice Wray [jwray@kctmo.org.uk]
Sent: 17/03/2014 14:18:44

To:

Subject: FW: Grenfell tower

Attachments: HO090 GRENFELL TOWER 26FEB14.pdf; HO91 GRENFELL TOWER 26FEB14.pdf

From: Maria Ares

Sent: 17 March 2014 14:09
To: Janice Wray

Subject: Grenfell tower

Hi Janice,
Attached are the Tatest service reports for the above 1ifts.

thanks Maria

Maria Ares
Technical Administrator
Assets & Regeneration

-F.

email: mares@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:mares@kctmo.org.uks>
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w: www.kctmo.org.uk<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/>

a: Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE
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DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom

they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This
message may contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent

those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments
for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by
any Vvirus transmitted by this email.
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This e-mail and all attachments is CONFIDENTIAL.

If received in error please delete it. The TMO monitors
and records all e-mail that it sends and receives.
Unless stated explicitly, this message does NOT form a
Tegally binding contract or agreement.
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